P o

Ebbetts Pass Fire District

T TS £,
q,g 4

V! ‘v,
e
G

/ R N

BOARD OF DIRECTORS
NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

Via teleconference webinar

9:00 A.M. Tuesday, August 17, 2021
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to
aid in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) will be conducting our Board Meeting via teleconference
until further notice.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 865 9641 5881with passcode: 290338.

If you need assistance in accessing this information, please email epfd@epfd.org or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646,
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register in advance for this meeting:
https://us06éweb.zoom.us/j/865964158812pwd=025mU1gxOFpHcW4xcGZxQk1WSFM3UT09

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to
our office at PO Box 66, 1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 95223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the
meeting. You may also submit comments via the #Chat” function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD
Denny Clemens, President Pete Neal, Secretary
Mike Barr Jon Dashner J. Scott McKinney

Concerning Public Comment
Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public
comments” prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order, Flag Salute, Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or

non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

3. Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:
3.1. Minutes: 7/20/21
3.2.  Acceptance of July 2021 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit



NO7 -E OF REGULAR MEETING- ntinued

August 17, 2021

Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on

recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1.
4.2.
4.3.
4.4,

Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)
Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Neal & Clemens)
Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)

Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

5.1.
5.2.

53.

5.4.

5.5.
5.5.

CalPERS: Fiscal Year 2021-22 Unfunded Accrued Liability Paid in Full

California Emergency Medical Services Authority: Health Care Worker Vaccine
Requirements State Public Health Order

Calaveras Enterprise News Article: Rural Fire Districts Losing Firefighters as State, Feds
Ramp-up Hiring

Calaveras County Registrar of Voters: Notice of Intent to Circulate a Petition to Enact the
Calaveras Local Fire Protection Tax

Thank-You Letter: From Cheri and Tim Mann

Ebbetts Pass Fire District: Create an Ad Hoc Committee or Designate Established
Committee to Negotiate Local 3581 Memorandum Of Understanding

Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in
these reports.

6.1.
6.2.
6.3.

Administrative Report
Legislative Report
Administrative — EMS

Comments, Questions, and Consideration: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following

individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these items but may not take action.

7.1.
7.2.
7.3.
7.4.

Board Members
Firefighters' Association
Employees' Group
Public Comments

Adjournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF:
Michael Johnson, Fire Chief
Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

MINUTES
Board of Directors
July 20, 2021

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL
1. The meeting was called to order with proper social distancing among everyone and with

accommodation for the public through the use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M. Board
President Denny Clemens called the meeting to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was

recited.

Directors present: Denny Clemens
Jon Dashner
Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

Absent: Michael Barr

District personnel present:  Fire Chief Mike Johnson
District Secretary Cheryl Howard
Battalion Chief Aaron Downing

Others present via Zoom Meeting: Cameron Weist, Weist Law
Media present: None

2. PUBLIC APPEARANCES/COMMENT - None

3. CONSENT ITEMS
Mr. McKinney made a motion to approve the 6/15/21 Minutes, 6/21/21 Minutes and the
June 2021 Checks Listing and authorize to file for audit. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed
4-0 (AYES: Clemens, Dashner, McKinney, Neal; ABSENT: Barr).

The Board determined to move on in the agenda to allow time for Dmitry Semenov to join
the meeting.

4. COMMITTEE REPORTS
42. Personnel Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
Chief Johnson reported that he had included in the packet the results of the recent
Captain’s promotional testing process. The list was listed in the order of ranking on
the test and would be in effect from 7/1/2021 through 6/30/2023. He added that



EPFD

4.1.1.

- > -~
Board of Directors Minutes July 20, 2021

Battalion Chief O’Donnell had conducted the testing and even Mr. Neal had
participated in a couple of capacities during the testing along with several fire
chiefs and CalFire chiefs.

4.3.  Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Clemens & Neal)

Chief Johnson reported that he was hoping to meet as a committee maybe later this
week to discuss the new District Ordinance and the court system.

4.4.  Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)

Battalion Chief Aaron Downing reported on the current challenge for replacement
of a vehicle due to the ongoing pandemic-generated supply chain impact.

Scheduled Items
5.1 EPFD Intra-Account Budget Transfer—End Fiscal Year 2020-21

Chief Johnson noted that the Board had previously approved Resolution 2021-6
Authorizing Calaveras County Auditor’s Office Budget Transfers. He then explained that
the Intra-account transfers were within the Fire, Paramedic, and Ambulance Budgets
themselves so that the accounts would not show negative balances. Chief Johnson noted
that the transfers as presented were already shown on the account summaries. The Board’s
consensus was to approve intra-account transfers as presented.

California Municipal Advisors LLC Discussion/Action Regarding Refinancing of
District’s Outstanding CalPERS Unfunded Accrued Liability (UAL)

The Board members determined to go to this discussion while Cameron Weist was
available to report. Cameron Weist reported that the financing plan had been executed to
essentially to script with the loan being achieved and the move forward with the paydown
of the PERS UAL and the Resolution that was presented for the Board’s consideration. [At
this point there was a problem with the internet and Mr. Weist was disconnected.] Chief
Johnson then reported on the financing and noted various contents of Resolution 2021-07.
After a brief discussion, Mr. Neal made a motion to approve Resolution 2021-07 as
presented which is a Resolution Approving the Form and Authorizing the Execution and
Delivery of Certain Financing Documents in Connection with the Refinancing Part or All
of the District’s Outstanding Unfunded Accrued Liability to the California Public
Employees’ Retirement System, and Providing for Other Matters Properly Relating
Thereto. Mr. Dashner seconded; motion passed 4-0 (AYES: Clemens, Dashner, McKinney,
Neal; ABSENT: Barr).

5.2.  Co. of Calaveras Public Works Dept: Blagen Road Repair Project Public Meeting

Chief Johnson reported that this was notification of an upcoming meeting which he
planned to attend and would bring back information for the Board.

5.3.  Co. of Calaveras Public Works Dept: Calaveras Roadside Fire Fuels Reduction
Chief Johnson reported this had been the response to the Board’s letter sent

following the June Board meeting.



EPFD

5.4.

5.5.

= 3 /-
Board of Directors Minutes July 20,2021

SDRMA: 2022 SDRMA Health Benefits Rate Changes

Chief Johnson reported this was information on the medical insurance premiums
effective 1/01/22 which included a 3.3% increase in premiums. He noted that the
PERS Health Benefits were reporting a 7.67% increase and added that, if savings
were there, he would be seeking it out.

PG&E Granted Easement at Calaveras County Library, Arnold
Chief Johnson noted that this had been presented for the Board’s information and

that the item remaining for completion of the micro-grid project was approval from
CalTrans of the permit to connect to the underground near the highway. It was
unknown if approval would be achieved prior to this year’s potential public safety
power shutoffs (PSPS).

REPORTS

6.1.

6.2.

6.3.

Administrative Report
Chief Johnson reported the previous month had been busy with the holiday

including a parade and he noted the great job done by Erin Felby on the District’s
float. There had been several deployments for wildland fires including a line medic
assignment. He thanked the Battalion Chiefs for their continuous efforts toward
staff planning activities. He also noted the financial auditor had begun collecting
information for this year’s audit.

Legislative Report
Chief Johnson reported briefly on AB389 regarding the Contra Costa model of
ambulance provision where it had been challenged in court.

[Able to restart the Zoom Meeting on the internet and the Cameron Weist rejoined
the meeting.] The Board members reported to Cameron Weist that they had
approved the Resolution. Mr. Weist then gave some information regarding the
recent report on PERS having 21% on earnings for the year.

Administrative - EMS
Chief Johnson reported that the District had adjusted its billing structure with the
new bundled structure as of July 1, 2021.

COMMENTS, QUESTIONS, CONSIDERATIONS

7.1.

7.2.

7.3.

Board Members
Mr. Clemens noted that he liked the District and Board being fiscally responsible
with its revenues and expenditures.

Firefighters Association — Chief Johnson reported there had been a great beer booth

over the July 4" weekend and thanked all the Board members for their volunteerism
there.

Employees' Group — None



™ 4 ™
EPFD - Board of Directors Minutes B July 20,2021

7.4. Public Comments
: None

8. ADJOURNMENT
Mr. McKinney made a motion to adjourn. Mr. Neal seconded; motion passed
unanimously.

I?e ectfully submitted,

istrict Secretary



County of Calaveras
General Ledger Summary

Balance Sheet Accounts
As of 6/30/2021

Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire

Object Code Object Description Balance
Assets
1006 Cash in Treasury 22900000 3,428,837.24
1007 Outstanding Checks 22900000 (3,907.53)
1016 Imprest Cash 22900000 40,000.00
Total Assets $3,464,929.71
Liabilities
2002 Accounts Payable 22900000 1,163.60
2002 Accounts Payable 22900010 (1,163.60)
2091 Accts Payable - Staledated Cks 22900010 5,154.08
Total Liabilities $5,154.08
Fund Balance
3002 Fund Bal Unreserv/Undesign 22900000 1,841,126.02
3043 Reserve for Imprest Cash 22900000 40,000.00
Total Fund Balance $1,881,126.02
Year-to-Date Revenues $7,329,131.16
Year-to-Date Expenditures $5,750,481.55
Year-to-Date Transfers In $0.00
Year-to-Date Transfers Out $0.00
Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts $0.00
Total Fund Equity $3,459,775.63
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 3,464,929
User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page: 1 Current Time:  08:48:59

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL:General Current Date:  08/12/2021



County of Calaveras

e s 1D B2
General Ledger Summary ;! | 5\: _gi\\l 'U*, '5":‘
Balance Sheet Accounts ', ke ,‘;‘is W\ Py 'T—’ :
PTG AYON St P H
As of 7/31/2021 oAy g
Fund 2290 Ebbetts Pass Fire
Object Code Object Description Balance
Assets
1006 Cash in Treasury 22900000 (989,508.59)
1007 Outstanding Checks 22900000 (8,950.44)
Total Assets ($998,459.03)
Liabilities
2009 Sales Tax Payable 22900010 32.63
Total Liabilities $32.63
Year-to-Date Revenues $324,826.07
Year-to-Date Expenditures $1,323,317.73
Year-to-Date Transfers In $0.00
Year-to-Date Transfers Out $0.00
Year-to-Date Clearing Accounts $0.00
Total Fund Equity ($998,491.66)
Total Liabilities and Fund Equity ($998.459.03)
User ID: HOWARC _ HOWARD,CHERYL Page: 1 Current Time: 16:08:20

Report ID: GL_General_Ledger_Summary_mjh - GL:General Current Date:  08/11/2021



~

-~

REVENUE ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET - July 2021

Fire Operations: RECEIVED X Receved
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Year-To-Date Year-To-Date
Property Tax - Current Secured 4010 2,181,293 0.00 0.00|| 0%
Administrative Fee (SB2557) 4013 (39,444) 0.00 0.00|| 0%
Unitary Tax 4015 46,197 0.00 0.00]| 0%
Supplemental Tax - Current Secured 4017 14,382 0.00 0.00]|
Property Tax - Current Unsecured 4020 31,294 0.00 0.00f 0%
Supplemental Tax - Current Unsecured 4027 902 0.00 0.00||
Prior Unsecured Taxes 4040 2,153 0.00 0.00]| 0%
Transient Occupancy Taxes 4072 18,691 0.00 0.00||
Interest 4300 - 0.00 0.00]|
Rents and Leases 4301 - 0.00 0.00||
HOPTR 4463 24,188 0.00 0.00]| 0%
Timber Tax 4465 - 0.00 0.00|
Reimbursement - Personnel 4542 30,000 0.00 0.00||
Reimbursement - Equipment 4543 5,000 0.00 0.00|{ 0%
HazMat Release Response Plan 4592 - 0.00 0.00{
Report Fees 4593 - 0.00 0.00]|
Charges for Current Service (hydrants) 4679 10,500 0.00 0.00|| 0%
Other Refund - Prior Year Taxes 4684 - 0.00 0.00||
Training Fees 4689 - 0.00 0.00||
Gifts/Donations 4707 - 0.00 0.00|]
Refund - Misc. 4708 - 0.00 0.00|
Other Revenue 4712 20,835 1918.89]  1918.89|
Miscellaneous Revenue 4713 500 0.00 0.00j| 0%
Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00]|
Sale of Surplus Property 4800 - 0.00 0.00|[
Total 2,346,491 1918.89 1918.89" 0%
EMS/Paramedic Program P RECEIVED ¢ Received
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date
Special Tax 4077 362,185 0.00 0.00|| 0%
Special Tax - Sustain ALS 4077 S 228,854 0.00 0.00||
Refunds - Insurance 4743 - 0.00 0.00||
Total 591,039 0.00 o.oo" 0%
Station 3 AMBULANCE A RECEIVED % Received
ACCOUNT No. BUDGETED Month Year-To-Date Year-To-Date
Special Tax 4077 828,955 0.00 0.00| 0%
Special Tax - Sustain ALS 1,089,749 0.00 0.00| 0%
Other Programs - State (GEMT) 9,000 0.00 0.00} 0%
State Other Aid (IGT) 120,000 | 245,407.29| 245407.29 205%
EMS Transport Revenue 750,000 | 65,087.64]| 65087.64 9%
Collections - 3,529.93 3529.93
Refunds - Insurance - 7,304.56 7304.56
Total I 2,797,704 | 321329.42| 321329.42 11%




FIRE OPERAT™NS ACCOUNT SUMMARY SHEET™ULY 2021

—
ACCOUNT % Disbursed

| ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS '5001.1- T
Salaries/Wages : -.001 1,094,488 88,832.63 88,832.63| 1,005,655.37 8%
Extra Hire P -.002 10,000 0.00 0.00]  10,000.00 0%
Extra Hire - Intern i -.003 40,306 1,410.79 1,410.79|  38,895.21 4%
ST/TF FF Payments : -.004 30,000 0.00 0.00 30,000.00 0%
Volunteer FF Relief ! -.005 40,000 459.47 459.47” 39,540.53 1%
Retirement i -.050 238,123 | 129,773.72| 129,773.72| 108,349.28 54%
Group Insurance i -,055 232,240 | 18,947.71] 18,947.71 213,292.29 8%
Uniform Allowance i -.062 3,600 1,400.00 1,400.00 2,200.00 39%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES i5111.1- ”
Safety Clothing Po-111 10,000 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0%
Safety Equipment i -115 6,000 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0%
Communications-Radios i =121 27,000 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 0%
Communications-Phone | -.124 12,000 1,327.22 1,327.22  10,672.78 11%
Food - Fire Line Meals P -131 1,200 196.76 196.76|| 1,003.24 16%
Housekeeping Po-141 8,000 2,583.03 2,583.03|| 5,416.97 32%
Insurance-Prop/Liability i -.151 15,009 0.00 0.00  15,009.00 0%
Insurance-Workers Comp | -.153 62,966 | 24,458.09| 24,458.09]  38,507.91 39%
Maintenance-Apparatus i -.181 45,000 0.00 0.00]  45,000.00 0%
Maintenance-Utilities P -.182 10,000 112.50 112.50] 9,887.50 1%
Building Maintenance P -.201 21,700 2,760.00 2,760.00[  18,940.00 13%
Emergency Care/Rescue  : -.211 1,275 0.00 0.00]| 1,275.00 0%
Memberships P -221 7,755 0.00 0.00|| 7,755.00 0%
Office Expense P-.241 12,050 459.46 459.46]  11,590.54 4%
Office Expense-Postage i -.243 1,000 0.00]| 1,000.00 0%
Office Expense-Copies P -.245 1,500 151.22 151.22“ 1,348.78 10%
Professional Services P27 33,000 0.00 0.00 33,000.00 0%
Small Tools/FF Equpment i -.401 88,000 183.38 183.38  87,816.62 0%
Small Tools-Hose/SCBA | -.402 15,700 0.00 0.00]  15,700.00 0%
Special District Expense  § -.411 17,000 616.81 616.81]  16,383.19 4%
SDE--Health Maintenance i -.412 4,200 310.00 310.00]| 3,890.00 7%
Training P -.422 12,500 600.00 600.00f 11,0000 5%
Travel/Education P -.478 9,000 234.41 234.41]| 8,765.59 3%
Transportation Fuel i -.480 20,000 1,030.00 1,030.00  18,970.00 5%
Utilities - Water/Sewer i -.501 10,280 1,640.42 1,640.42| 8,639.58 16%
Utilities - Electrical i -.504 11,500 913.44 913.44f  10,586.56 8%
Utilities - Propane i -.505 20,000 0.00 0.00[  20,000.00 0%

LAFCO Fee 15627 3,242 3,179.29 3,179.29 62.71 98%

FIXED ASSETS : "
Building Fund: Structures 15640 211,698 0.00 0.00| 211,698.00 0%
Equipment 15701 815,601 0.00 0.00| 815,601.00

Fire Operation Fund Totals 3,202,933 | 281,580.35| 281,580.35| 2,921,352.65 9%




CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2021 FIRE OPERATIONS

Check No. PAIDTO PURPOSE AMOUNT
5001.1.001: SALARIES
20352 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding $79,946.51
20352 Paychex Fee employer cost $243.37
1102875, 1102908 PARS EE withholding $306.75
20353 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding $900.00
20434 PERS EE portion; ER paid EE portion ~ $6,913.10
5001.1.002: EXTRA HIRE - Hydrant Maintenance none issued
5001.1.003: EXTRA HIRE - Intern Program
20352 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding $1,311.79
1102875, 1102908 PARS EE withholding $99.00
5001.1.004: Expenditure: ST/TF Firefighter Payment none issued
5001.1.005: Expenditure: Volunteer Firefighter Response/Relief
Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding $0.00
1102991 PARS trust administration $459.47

5001.1.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)
20434 CalPERS Employer Portion $12,268.72
20438 PERS - FY 2021-22 Classic Misc. ER Unfunded Accrued Liability ~ $9,492.00
20438 PERS - FY 2021-22 Classic Safety ER Unfunded Accrued Liability $107,211.00
20438 PERS - FY 2021-22 PEPRA Safety ER Unfunded Accrued Liability $802.00

5001.1.055: GROUP INSURANCE

1102989 FDAC-EBA med/vis/den/life ins prem $1,337.85
1102992 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium $16,828.14
1102990 LV FF Health & Welfare Trust medical premium $903.00
20352 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding ($121.28)
5001.1.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
20352 Employees uniform allowance $1,400.00
5111.1.111: SAFETY CLOTHING none issued

5111.1.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT none issued



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2021 FIRE OPERATIONS

5111.1.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS none issued
5111.1.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE
1103101 AT&T local service Sta. 2&4 $414.77
1102718 Comcast phonefinternet Sta. 2 $142.43
1103106 Comcast phone/internet Sta. 1 $364.01
1103250 Verizon Wireless cell phone monthly charges $253.63
1103251 Comcast phonefinternet Sta. 2 $152.38

5111.1.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS
1102720 US Bank meals for test proctors $196.76

5111.1.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE

1102720 US Bank icemaker for kitchen $2,264.30

1103099 AmeriPride rags/coverall service $116.95

1103104 CA Waste Recovery trash removal $201.78
5111.1.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY none issued
5111.1.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION

1103112 SDRMA portion of premium $24,458.09
5111.1.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS none issued

5111.1.182: MAINTENANCE: UTILITIES
1102721 Arnold Automotive U3022: check emer brake $112.50

5111.1.201: BUILDING & GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
1102719 Glaze Concrete Construction Life Jacket Loan Sta. concre $960.00

1103105 CISCO Fire Sprinklers Inc Sta.1&2: 5-yr inspections $1,800.00
5111.1.211: EMERGENCY CARE none issued
5111.1.221: MEMBERSHIPS/SUBSCRIPTIONS none issued
5111.1.241: OFFICE EXPENSE

1102720 US Bank spam blkr, office supplies $134.46

1102722 Wiley Computer Works setup PC; radio tower assist $325.00

5111.1.243: OFFICE EXPENSE: POSTAGE
JE Calaveras Co mailing of checks $27.50



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2021 FIRE OPERATIONS

5111.1.245: OFFICE EXPENSE: COPIES

1103254 Inland Business Systems copier maintenance $151.22
5111.1.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES none issued
5111.1.401: SMALL TOOLS/FF EQUIPMENT

1102720 US Bank power inverter $183.38
5111.1.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE / SCBA none issued
5111.1.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1102720 US Bank: SAMBA EPN reporting $66.18

1087402 CA Dept of Justice fingerprint app $32.00

1103111 Scott-Merriman Inc District citation forms $518.63

JE Sheriff's Dept livescan fee $28.00

5111.1.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINTENANCE
1102717 Co Occupational Med Partners physical $310.00

5111.1.422: TRAINING
1103249 CA Dept of Forestry Swiftwater Rescue class fee $600.00

5111.1.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING
1103253 Cheryl Howard reimb mileage to Summit $234.41

5111.1.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL
1103108 Ebbetts Pass Gas Service unleaded fuel $158.97
20330 Hunt & Sons Inc diesel fuel $871.03

5111.1.501: UTILITIES: WATER/SEWER

1103103 CCWD water/sewer $1,640.42
5111.1.504: UTILITIES: ELECTRICITY
JE CPPA electricity $913.44
5111.1.505: UTILITIES: PROPANE none issued

5627 F: LAFCO Fee
JE Calaveras County LAFCO annual portion of fee $3,179.29



CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2021 FIRE OPERATIONS
5640 F: STRUCTURES none issued

5701 F: EQUIPMENT none issued



ENGINE PARAMEDF™ROGRAM ACCOUNT SUMMAR™™HEET - JULY 2021

ACCOUNT % Disbursed
ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date

SALARIES & BENEFITS 15001
Salaries/Wages : -.001 341,811 | 24,757.74| 24,757.74] 317,053.26 7%
Retirement i -.050 104,280 | 68,848.18] 68,848.18 35,431.82 66%
Group Insurance -.055 92,345 6,122.35 6,122.35 86,222.65 7%
Uniform Allowance i -.062 1,200 600.00 600.00 600.00 50%

SERVICES & SUPPLIES 15111
Safety Clothing P o-111 2,728 0.00 0.00}| 2,728.00 0%
Safety Equipment P -,115 1,000 0.00 0.00|| 1,000.00 0%
Communications-Radios | -.121 1,000 0.00 0.00]| 1,000.00 0%
Communications-Phone i -124 615 88.54 88.54 526.46 14%
Housekeeping Po-141 1,900 0.00 0.00 1,900.00 0%
Insurance-Prop/Liability 1 =151 2,500 0.00 0.00"» 2,500.00 0%
Insurance-Workers Comp  } -.153 17,038 6,765.00 6,765.00  10,273.00 40%
Maintenance-Apparatus -181 2,900 0.00 0.00 2,900.00 0%
Professional Services P-271 2,200 0.00 0.00 2,200.00 0%
Small Tools-Hose/SCBA 402 500 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%
Special District Expense P-411 700 6.00 6.00 694.00 1%
SDE--Health Maintenance -412 1,500 325.00 325.00 1,175.00 22%
Training P -422 4,000 600.00 600.00 3,400.00 15%
Travel/Education 1 -.478 2,700 0.00 0.00 2,700.00 0%
Transportation Fuel i -480 6,500 607.37 607.37 5,892.63 9%
SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 15411 3,622 0.00 0.00|| 3,622.00 0%
Engine Paramedic Program Totals 591,039 [ 108,720.18] 108,720.18] 482,318.82 18%




CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2021 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT
5001.2.001: SALARIES
20352 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding $22,260.73
20352 Paychex Fee employer cost $73.01
102875, 1102908 PARS EE withholding $0.00
20353 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding $450.00
20434 PERS EE portion; ER paid EE portion ~ $1,974.00

5001.2.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)

20434 CalPERS Employer Portion $24,521.18
20438 PERS - FY 2021-22 Classic Safety ER Unfunded Accrued Liability ~ $64,327.00
20438 PERS - FY 2021-22 PEPRA Safety ER Unfunded Accrued Liability $0.00

5001.2.055: GROUP INSURANCE

1102989 FDAC-EBA med/vis/den/life ins prem $394.50
1102992 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium $5,762.85
20352 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding ($35.00)
5001.2.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
: 20352 Employees uniform allowance $600.00
15111.2.111: SAFETY CLOTHING none issued
5111.2.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT none issued
5111.2.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS none issued
5111.2.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE
1103106 Comcast monthly service - 1 line $50.00
1103250 Verizon Wireless cell phone monthly charges $38.54

5111.2.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE
1103099 AmeriPride rags/coverall service $46.78

5111.2.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY none issued

5111.2.153: INSURANCE: WORKER'S COMPENSATION
1103112 SDRMA portion of premium $6,765.00

f:'i' 5111.2.181: MAINTENANCE: APPARATUS none issued



| T

5111.2.402: SMALL TOOLS: HOSE / SCBA

15111.2.411: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE

1102720 US Bank: SAMBA

EPN reporting

16111.2.412: SPECIAL DISTRICT EXPENSE: HEALTH MAINT.

1102717 Co Occupational Med Partners physical

|5111.2.422: TRAINING

15111.2.480: TRANSPORTATION FUEL

20330 Hunt & Sons Inc

ECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE

5111.2.478: TRAVEL/EDUCATION/TRAINING

diesel fuel

CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2021 ENGINE PARAMEDIC

5111.2.271: PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

none issued

none issued

$6.00

$325.00
none issued

none issued

$607.37

none issued



STATION 3 A “SCCOUNT SUMMARY SHE!™ - JULY 2021

ACCOUNT % Disbursed
e ACCOUNT No. BUDGET Month Year-To-Date BALANCE Year-To-Date
SALARIES & BENEFITS "~ 15001
Salaries/Wages P -.001 1,249,643 | 105,161.09] 105,161.09| 1,144,481.91 8%
Retirement i -.050 251,922 | 124,973.06] 124,973.06] 126,948.94 50%
Group Insurance i -.055 346,315 |  29,292.73|  29,292.73 317,022.27 8%
Uniform Allowance i -.062 6,000 3,000.00 3,000.00|| 3,000.00 50%
SERVICES & SUPPLIES 15111 [
Safety Clothing P11 15,000 0.00 0.00]| 15,000.00 0%
Safety Equipment P -115 2,250 0.00 0.00]| 2,250.00 0%
Communications-Radios | -.121 4,500 0.00 0.00]| 4,500.00 0%
Communications-Phone | -.124 3,575 347.84 347.84( 3,227.16 | 10%
Food - Fire Line Meals P -131 400 0.00 0.00]| 400.00 0%
Housekeeping Po-.141 6,000 148.33 148.33| 5,851.67 2%
Insurance-Prop/Liability i -.151 13,000 0.00 0.00]  13,000.00 0%
Insurance-Workers Comp  : -,153 53,267 | 20,815.39] 20,815.39]  32,451.61 39%
Maintenance-Ambulances | -.183 31,250 2,226.92 2,226.92]  29,023.08 7%
Building Maintenance i -.201 5,000 0.00 0.00|| 5,000.00 0%
Emergency Care/Rescue i -.211 43,080 4,638.61 4,638.61).  38,441.39 11%
Memberships Po-221 150 0.00 0.00|| 150.00 0%
Office Expense P -.241 4,800 0.00 0.00]| 4,800.00 0%
Office Expense - Copies i -.245 150 46.81 46.81|| 103.19 31%
Professional Services P -.271 59,640 1,367.00 1,367.00]  58,273.00 | 2%
Small Tools/FF Equpment | -.401 7,050 276.71 276.71|| 6,773.29 4%
Special District Expense ~ } -.411 8,800 24.00 24.00]| 8,776.00 0%
SDE--Health Maintenance | -.412 3,100 127.00 127.00|| 2,973.00 4%
SDE--Administrative Fee i -.413 3,800 0.00 0.00| 3,800.00 0%
Training i -.422 12,000 87.00 87.00]  11,913.00 1%
Travel/Education i -478 4,500 312.69 312.69) 4,187.31 7%
Transportation Fuel : -.480 18,000 1,553.30 1,553.30]  16,446.70 9%
Utilities - Water/Sewer -.501 1,200 254.37 254.37 945.63 21%
Utilities - Electrical i -.504 1,900 191.17 191.17 1,708.83 10%
Utilities - Propane : -505 5,000 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0%
SPECIAL TAX HANDLING FEE 15411 A 21,476 0.00 0.00 21,476.00 0%
REFUND OVERPAYMENT 15612 20,747 0.00 0.00]  20,747.00 0%
FIXED ASSETS E I
Building Fund: Structures {5640 - 0.00 0.00]| -
Equipment 15701 300,399 0.00 0.00| 300,399.00
Fire Operation Fund Totals 2,503,914 | 294,844.02| 294,844.02] 2,209,069.98 I 12%




CHECKS ISSUED LISTING - JULY 2021 STATION 3 A
Check No. PAID TO PURPOSE AMOUNT
5001.3.001: SALARIES
20352 Payroll / Statutory Elective Withholding $92,331.83
20352 Paychex Fee employer cost $365.08
1102875, 1102908 PARS EE withholding $0.00
20353 EPFF Local #3581 dues and meals withholding $2,250.00
20434 PERS EE portion; ER paid EE portion $10,214.18
5001.3.050: RETIREMENT (PERS)
20434 CalPERS Employer Portion $13,744.06
20438 PERS - FY 2021-22 Classic Safety ER Unfunded Accrued Liability $107,214.00
20438 PERS - FY 2021-22 PEPRA Safety ER Unfunded Accrued Liability $4,015.00
5001.3.055: GROUP INSURANCE
1102989 FDAC-EBA med/vis/den/life ins prem $2,145.53
1102992 SDRMA-Employee Benefit Service - medical premium $27,336.20
20352 Supplemental Life Premium Withholding ($189.00)
5001.3.062: UNIFORM ALLOWANCE
20352 Employees uniform allowance $3,000.00

5111.3.111: SAFETY CLOTHING
5111.3.115: SAFETY EQUIPMENT

5111.3.121: COMMUNICATIONS: RADIOS

5111.3.124: COMMUNICATIONS: TELEPHONE
1102718 Comcast - Sta. 3 monthly service
1103250 Verizon Wireless cell phone monthly charges

5111.3.131: FOOD/FIRE LINE MEALS

5111.3.141: HOUSEHOLD EXPENSE
1103099 AmeriPride
1103104 CA Waste Recovery

rags/coverall service
trash removal

5111.3.151: INSURANCE: PROPERTY/LIABILITY

none issued
none issued

none issued

$267.05
$80.79

none issued
$70.17
$78.16

none issued






